Lindsey Blecher

From: Shaun Williams

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 3:01 PM

To: Lindsey Blecher

Subject: FW: Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project MOD 17 - Amended Modification Proposal

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Lindsey,
Please see below email from FRNSW regarding MOD 17.
Thanks,

Shaun

From: Nathan Everett <Nathan.Everett@fire.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 2:58 PM

To: Shaun Williams <Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: John Hawes <John.Hawes@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Brendan.M Hurley <brendan.m.hurley@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Justin
Allan <Justin.Allan@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Fire Safety <FireSafety@fire.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project MOD 17 - Amended Modification Proposal

Good afternoon Shaun,

Thank you for your time on the phone yesterday to discuss the revised PHA and accompanying letter regarding
Modification 17 to the Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project consent (MP06_0028-MOD-17).

It is understood that the letter prepared by Stephen Richardson of Cowman Stoddart Pty Ltd addresses
inconsistencies within the PHA and supporting documentation that were identified by FRNSW following exhibition of
the modification; specifically whether the proposal sought consent for additional bulk chemical storage, or
relocation of existing storage. It is noted that the proposal is seeking approval for additional bulk chemical storage.

As discussed, FRNSW does not consider the proposed additional bulk chemical storage (caustic soda, hydrochloric
acid, and cationic reagent) to present a fire risk given the chemicals are non-flammable and non-combustible, and
subsequently do not affect the fire risk profile for the site. As such, FRNSW are satisfied that all agency submissions
have been adequately addressed and offer no further comment.

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit, referencing
FRNSW file number BFS20/1954. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this matter is submitted
electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Regards,
Nathan
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Fire Safety Officer
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From: Shaun Williams <Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 2:31 PM

To: Nathan Everett <Nathan.Everett@fire.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project MOD 17 - Amended Modification Proposal
Importance: High

Hi Nathan,

| thought | had received a response from Fire and Rescue NSW on the bellow matter but | can not seem to find it in
my inbox.

Would you be able to confirm the Fire and Rescue have no further comments on the revised PHA for Shoalhaven
Starches MOD 177

It would be much appreciated if you could get a response back to me urgently.

Regards,

Shaun Williams
A/Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 02 8275 1345 | E shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au

4PSQ Level 17, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

From: Shaun Williams
Sent: Friday, 31 July 2020 3:27 PM
To: Nathan Everett <Nathan.Everett@fire.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project MOD 17 - Amended Modification Proposal
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Hi Nathan,

The Applicant for Shoalhaven Starches MOD 17 has reviewed Fire and Rescues comments and has provided the
attached letter and revised PHA to provide clarity to the queries made.

Could you please review the attached documents and advise if Fire and Rescue are now satisfied along with any
recommended conditions of consent.

Regards,

Shaun Williams
A/Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 02 8275 1345 | E shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au

4PSQ Level 17, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

From: Nathan Everett <Nathan.Everett@fire.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 11:11 AM

To: Shaun Williams <Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Fire Safety <FireSafety@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Brendan.M Hurley <Brendan.M.Hurley@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Daron
Lesslie <Daron.Lesslie @fire.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project MOD 17 - Amended Modification Proposal

Dear Shaun,

Notification of Modification
Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project (MOD 17)

Thank you for your submission of the Statement of Environmental Effects report (the Report, dated 13 December
2019) for the above development to Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) for agency review and comment.

It is understood that the Report has been prepared by Cowman Stoddart Pty Ltd on behalf of Shoalhaven Starches
Pty Ltd (the Applicant) to address proposed modifications to Project Approval MP06_0228, including the; relocation
of the baghouse for starch dryer no. 5, installation of a service lift adjacent to starch dryer no. 5, elevation of an
approved service conduit aboveground to the packing plant, use of woodchips as part of the fuel source in boilers 2
and four 4, and modification of condition 14J(e) of the afore mentioned project approval. An addendum to the
Report (the Addendum, dated 19 June 2020) detailing amendments to the modification has also been reviewed as
part of this submission.

The following comments and recommendations are provided following a review of relevant parts of the Report and
Addendum.



e |tis noted that the Preliminary Hazard Analysis (PHA) report (dated 18 June 2020) prepared by Pinnacle Risk
Management Pty Ltd has been revised to assess the changes proposed in Modifications 16 and 17. Whilst
the PHA concluded that the modifications presented no significant increase in the risk profile of the site, it is
unclear if consideration was given to risks associated with the provisions for future bulk chemical storage
noted in Section 2.3 Additional Bulk Chemical Storage of the Addendum. It is recommended that clarification
be provided as to whether the Modifications are proposing additional bulk chemical storage, or relocation of
the existing; caustic soda, hydrochloric acid, and cationic reagent storage.

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit, referencing
FRNSW file number BFS20/1954. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this matter is submitted
electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Regards,
Nathan

| W SENIOR FIREFIGHTER NATHAN EVERETT
Fire Safety Officer
Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison | Fire and Rescue NSW
E: nathan.everett@fire.nsw.gov.au

Nsw T: (02) 9742 7533 | M: 0436 624 025

GOVERNMENT 1 Amarina Ave, Greenacre, NSW 2190
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From: Shaun Williams <Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 12:04 PM

To: Fire Safety <FireSafety@fire.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project MOD 17 - Amended Modification Proposal

Good afternoon,

The Applicant for the Shoalhaven Starches Expansion project MOD 17 (MP06_0228 MOD 17) has made revisions to
the modification proposal.

The Applicant has provided an addendum to the original Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) including
accompanying revised technical reports to support the modification proposal which can be accessed via the
Department’s website: https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/26586

The Department requests for your agencies review of the aforementioned documents and provide any comments
on the revised modification application by Thursday 9 July 2020.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Shaun Williams on (02) 8275 1345 or by
shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Regards,

Shaun Williams
A/Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 02 8275 1345 | E shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

FRNSW CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the information in this e-mail or
any attachment it may contain. Please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail
and any attachment it may contain.

Views expressed in the message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Fire and
Rescue NSW (FRNSW). Use of electronic mail is subject to FRNSW policy and guidelines. FRNSW reserves the right to

filter, inspect, copy, store and disclose the contents of electronic mail messages, as authorised by law.

This message has been scanned for viruses.



